YOUTH ADVISORY COUNCIL



MEETING OF THE JOONDALUP YOUTH ADVISORY COUNCIL HELD IN MEETING ROOM 3 – THIRD FLOOR - CITY OF JOONDALUP ADMINISTRATION BUILDING ON WEDNESDAY, 19 MAY 2004.

ATTENDANCES

Amy Kauler
Kate Maassen
Silke Losch
Noura Huneidi
Jakara Enders
Katriese Dalgety
Chantelle Handley
Claire Hands
Rowan Ziegler
Sarah Flatters
Lauren Carr

Julie Eaton Coordinator
Jeremy Manning Youth Project Officer
Mark Bailey Youth Worker

WELCOME

The Manager – Community Development Services attended the meeting briefly to welcome new members and to outline some of the challenges and opportunities that are apparent for the Youth Advisory Council in the coming year.

APOLOGIES

None

ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES

As this was the first meeting of the Youth Advisory Council for 2004, there were no previous minutes to be accepted.

PRESENTATION

The City of Joondalup Youth Outreach Worker made a presentation to Youth Advisory Council members providing an overview of the youth services that were offered by the City of Joondalup. He outlined the services that were offered and the officers who were responsible for each program. It is intended that each of these officers will attend the Youth Advisory Council meetings to introduce themselves and provide fuller details of each program and the existing opportunities for cooperation with the Youth Advisory

Council in the near future. In the meantime, members were provided with information brochures for each program.

ELECTION OF OFFICE BEARERS

An election was held to determine the Chairperson of the Youth Advisory Council. The Youth Project Officer fulfilled the role of returning officer and conducted the election. The following five members nominated for the position of Chairperson.

- Noura Huneidi
- Chantelle Handley
- Katriese Dalgety
- Kate Maassen
- Rowan Ziegler

Nominees made a short presentation to support their nomination. A secret ballot was then conducted and Kate Maassen was elected the Chairperson of the Youth Advisory Council.

An election was then conducted to elect a Deputy Chairperson and the following seven nominations were received for this position.

- Silke Losch
- Katriese Dalgety
- Sarah Flatters
- Claire Hands
- Noura Huneidi
- Rowan Ziegler
- Chantelle Handley

Following a secret ballot, Chantelle Handley was elected Deputy Chairperson of the Youth Advisory Council.

Following these elections, Kate Maassen assumed the chair and presided over the remainder of the meeting.

BUSINESS ARISING

The Scene Newspaper

The Youth Project Officer referred members to the two back editions of "The Joondalup Scene" that have been provided to members and outlined the purpose of the newspaper. He outlined the role that the Youth Advisory Council members could have in the production of this newspaper and the dates for production that had recently been agreed to. He suggested that members should begin to think about possible articles for this newspaper in time for the next meeting of the Youth Advisory Council in June.

ACTION

1. Members to consider possible articles for the newspaper for discussion at the next meeting of the Youth Advisory Council.

Poetry in Motion

The progress of this program was outlined to members. The advertisement has been completed and will be placed in the "Community News" on the 27 May 2004. Entry forms have also been completed and will be posted out to respondents to the advertisements. Members suggested that each member could take a few entry forms to the Arts and English departments of their schools to encourage participation in the competition. The Youth Project Officer undertook to post a small number of copies to the members present in the near future.

To date, fourteen enquiries had been received and entry forms will be posted to these people in the near future.

ACTION

- 1. The Youth Project Officer to post out entry forms to members
- 2. Members to distribute to English and Arts teachers to encourage participation in the competition.

NEW BUSINESS

The following items were developed as possible agenda items by members at the Orientation Day held on the 16 May 2004. Due to time constraints, these items were only discussed briefly and it was decided that all items should be included on the agenda of the next meeting of the Youth Advisory Council.

- Support for local Youth Services -Youth Camps Leadership Skills
- Youth Friendly Doctor training
- Awareness-raising of social justice issues
- Youth Friendly Spaces within the City

NEXT FORMAL MEETING

Date: Wednesday, 16 June 2004

Time: 5.45pm

Venue: Meeting Room 3 – Joondalup Administration Building

There being no further business, the Chairperson closed the meeting at 7.45 pm.